

Songkyeong Kim Senior Associate

온

佳

인

昷

Email. skkim@gaonlaw.com Tel. 02-3452-5172 Fax. 02-3446-5700

Ms. Songkyeong Kim graduated from Seoul National University's Department of law and passed the 50th Korean Bar Exam. She started working as a lawyer at Samil PwC (Financial Tax Department) and also gained various experiences at the National Tax Service, including the Litigation Bureau of Seoul Regional Tax Office, Yeoksam Tax Office, Seongdong Tax Office, and the Investigation Bureau of Jungbu Regional Tax Office.

In particular, She served as a prosecutor at the Corruption Investigation Office for High-ranking Officials from 2021 and joined the GAON KAW GROUP in 2024.

Education / Qualification

Seoul National University, Graduate School of Law, M.A. in Constitution Law(Completed Coursework, 2011)

Judicial Research and Training Institute of the Supreme Court of Korea (40th Class, 2011)

Admitted to the Korean Bar (50th Korean Bar Exam, 2008)

Seoul National University, Department of Law, LL.B. (2006)

Career

Corruption Investigation Office for High-ranking Officials (2021~2024)

The Investigation Bureau of Jungbu Regional Tax Office (2021)

Seongdong Tax Office (2020)

Yeoksam Tax Office (2019)

The Litigation Bureau of Seoul Regional Tax Office (2015~2018)

Jungan Law Firm (2014)

Samil PwC (2011~2013)

Field of Practice

Tax Advice/Litigation, Tax Investigation, Tax Planning